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ADORESE REFLY TO
FTHE ATTORMEY GENERAL'! ~
AND REFER TO

mmaumuuniaml DEPARTMENT OF JUST]CE
F WASHINGTON, D.C.

]

- e R ety |

Jemes MoI. Henderson, Chief

- =Moifitein States Office

- .:L27 PFirst Nationel Bank Building .
Danver, Colorade

i Attentions Pwing C. Sadler, Esg.

Dear Mac: E

Your letter of March 20 asks for a copy of the
Chicago office report on Swiss railroads, It happened
that we had retained an extra copy of this report and
this ocopy is being sent to you for your use in finishing
the report you have under way. Vhen you are finished
using this report we shall be grateful if you will
retarn 1t since we do not went to make a second run
on & report of this size unless Wwe are absolutely
foroed to do so.

Sincerely yours,

-

“in . S. MARTIN

Speoial Assistant the Attorney Gemeral




